

From: Eddie Maalouf [emaalouf@pacsat.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 6:37 PM
To: Eleanor Lott
Subject: Re: Application Pacific Satellite Connection, Inc.

Hello Ms. Eleanor Lott,

This letter is in regards to our telephone conversation on Thursday at 4:50 PM.

The following notes/corrections apply to our application listed below.

1-The dish will be mounted on an SNG truck therefore it will be a "temporary fixed" -- Transportable.

2-The maximum power level will be adjusted to a maximum of 450 watts total output.

3- The Sacramento information listed on the application designates where the transportable will be based/housed. It will roll on assignments then return to that address after it's done.

4-The transportable dish will be C-band and will operate in the standard C-band frequencies of 5925 MHz to 6425 MHz.

I hope all the notes above clarify any questions or concerns that you had. Please contact me with any additional questions by email or telephone 916/396-6712.

Thanks for all your help and patience.

Eddie Maalouf
PACSAT

On Thu, 9 Jun 2005 14:28:59 -0400

"Eleanor Lott" <Eleanor.Lott@fcc.gov> wrote:

> June 9, 2005

>

>

> Hello Mr.. Eddie Maalouf,

>

> Your Application SES-LIC-20050526-00659, E050153 that you filed on
> May

> 26, 2005, I need you to call me and let me know what is going on
> with

> your application, because it is unaccepted as filed and needs to be
> clarified whether it is fixed or temporary fixed, what freq. bands
> you

> want, transmit or transmit/receive,

> antenna receiving gain, the sat arc E. instead of W., Elevation
>Angles,
> Azimuth, site location coordinates information, you need to review
>your
> application all over again. I can be reached at 202-418-0728 or
>email
> me. I am trying to processed your application for public notice and
>I
> can not do it correctly with the way you filed this application.
> Please
> contact me by next week cob Thursday June 16, 2005, or your
>application
> may be DISMISSED.
>
> Thank You
> Eleanor M. Lott
>
>
>
>
> *** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***
>
>
>